
 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting  

Lewis County Court House 

May 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 
Call In#: (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID:  482 656 4989 

Pass Code: 269 

AGENDA- AMENDED 
Full Agenda Packets Available on www.CityofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance  

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

A) Regular Session – April 4, 2022                       

B) Special Session – April 19, 2022 

5) Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

 

6) Presentations 

A) Louis Bennett Library Request for Aid (Approve/Deny/Table) 

B) Presentation to Betty Brooks in Appreciation of Work with Neighborhood Watch 

 

7) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

 Reports 

i) Weston Cemetery Board 

  Next Meeting – Monday, May 9, 2022 at 9 a.m. at the Municipal Building 

 Weston Cemetery Board Unapproved Minutes for February 14, 2022 

ii) Historic Landmark Commission 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

 Submission of Grant-A More Perfect Union through WV Humanities Council 

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

 Robert Weaver Application for Historic Landmark Commission 

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

 Historic Landmark Commission Unapproved Minutes January through April 

2022 

iii) Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, June 1, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

iv) Boards of Parks and Recreation 

 Next Meeting – Friday, May 20, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

 Boards of Park and Recreation Unapproved Minutes for April 22, 2022 

v) Lewis County EDA Authority 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, May 25, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center Avenue, 

2nd Floor  

vi) Board of Zoning Appeals 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

vii) Codes Appeals Board  

 Next Meeting – Thursday, May 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

viii) Outside Agencies 

Page 1 of 125



 

 

 

 Neighborhood Watch – Next Meeting –Wednesday, May 4, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at 

the Lewis County Court House 

 Lewis/Gilmer Solid Waste Authority 4/20/2022 Agenda 

              B)   Known Vacancies to be Filled 

 Board of Zoning Appeals – 2 available positions, plus an alternate (3 total) 

 

8) Sanitary Board Director Report 

9) Department Reports 

A) Finance 

 Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for March 2022 

 Budget Revision 

B) Street Department 

 April Report in Packet 

C) Police Department  

 April Report in Packet 

D) Fire Department 

 April Report in Packet 

E) Building/Code/Zoning Report 

 April Report in Packet 

F) City Attorney 

 April Report in Packet 

G) City Clerk  

 April Report in Packet 

H) City Manager Report  

 April Report in Packet 

 

10) Old Business 

A)  Discussion of American Legal Ordinances  

B)  Ord 2022-10-- Creation of Assistant Finance/Community Development Director 

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

 

11) New Business 

A)  Weston Memorial Day Parade Application for Saturday, May 28, 2022 

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

B) West Virginia First Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) of Opioids (Approve/Deny/Table) 

C) Resolution to Purchase Fire Truck Through Country Roads Leasing (Approve/Deny/Table) 

D) Banner Agreement with First Energy (Approve/Deny/Table) 

E) Proclamation National Day of Prayer Thursday May 5, 2022 (Approve/Deny/Table) 

F) Four Day Work Week with Office Being Open 8 Hours Daily (Approve/Deny/Table) 

12) Reports of City Council   

13) Adjourn 
Meeting Management Guidelines 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the 

meeting. 

 Person wishing to address City Council must register before meeting. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

 All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

 Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  

Page 2 of 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

Page 3 of 125



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Minutes 

Lewis County Court House 

117 Center Avenue 

April 4, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, Herb 

Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey, City Clerk Judy Piercy, Finance Director 

Susie Johnston, Patrolman First Class Mike Posey, Street Commissioner Mike Starett, 

Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Andy Darby, Sanitary Board Director Dee Evans. 

 

Call to Order/Moment of Silence: Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Minutes: Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to 

approve the minutes of Regular Session March 7, 2022, Special Session March 17, 2022, and Special 

Session March 24, 2022.  Motion carried. 

 

Visitor Section: Dr. John Williams asked the council if they looked at the references, he passed out at 

the meeting he spoke at prior. Dr. John Williams talked about the population of Weston in the 1950’s 

and depopulation today. Dr. John Williams stated the city is being ran like a corporation and the people 

should be running the city. 

 

Presentations: No presentations 

 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies: 

 

A. Reports 

 

i)      Weston Cemetery Board 

 Next Meeting – Monday, May 9, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building. 

            ii)       Historic Landmarks Commission 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, April 14, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 Applications for Chris Tenney and Robert Weaver (Approve/Deny/Table) 

City Manager Stansberry made a recommendation to table the applications for Chris 

Tenney and Robert Weaver to allow the Historic Landmarks Commission to review the  

                              both applications. City Manager Stansberry thought Mr. Tenney will need a letter from    

                              his job (Department of Highways) stating he can serve on the board.  

                              Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to table 

                              table both applications. Motion carried. 

                                                            

           iii)      Weston Planning Commission 

Page 4 of 125



 

 

 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, May 11, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

           iv)      Board of Parks and Recreation 

 Next meeting – Friday, April 15, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

            v)      Lewis County EDA Authority 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, April 27, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center Avenue, 2nd 

Floor. 

           vi)      Board of Zoning Appeal 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

          vii)       Codes of Appeals Board  

 Next Meeting – Thursday, April 21, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

         viii)        Outside Agencies 

 Neighborhood Watch – Next Meeting – Wednesday, May 4, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the 

Lewis County Court House. 

 Minutes from Meeting on Wednesday, March 2, 2022 

 

B) Known Vacancies to be Filled  

 Board of Zoning Appeals – 1 available position, plus an alternate (2 total) 

 

Sanitary Board of Director Report:  WSD Dee Evans gave an update on bid opening for Phase I which 

took place on March 10, 2020, and Phase II where the interviews for Engineering Services were 

conducted on March 29th and March 30th, 2022. Both will be awarded on Monday, April 11, 2022, at 4:30 

p.m. WSD Dee Evans continues the program with WVU on Covid Testing and Plant Influent. WSB Dee 

Evans informed Station 5 values and the incoming lines had issues and had a conversation with 

management over wipes issue at Weston Manor.  

 

Department Reports: 

 

Finance Report/Suttle & Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report: Finance Director Susie Johnston passed out 

the reports from Suttle & Stalnaker she received today which included Profit & Loss Budget 

Performance, Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual, Balance Sheet and Balance Sheet Previous Year 

Comparison. Finance Director Susie Johnston informed the council to please look over and if any 

questions she will answer them at our upcoming meeting on April 19, 2022. Finance Director Susie 

Johnston informed the council the municipal fees collected the amount to date $300,000. 

 

Street Department Report: Report in the packet. 

 

Police Department Report:  Report in the packet. 

 

Fire Department Report:  Report in the packet. 

 

Building/Code/Zoning Report:  Report in the packet. 

 

City Attorney Report: City Attorney Bailey informed council he is still working with American Legal, and 

a couple of the laws have changed dealing with parade signage. Mayor Harrison-Edwards made City 

Page 5 of 125



 

 

 

Attorney Bailey aware of a change in lottery signing wanted to know if we were incompliance with state 

law. City Attorney Bailey stated he will follow up on this.  

 

City Clerk Report:  Report in the packet. 

 

City Manager Report:  City Manager Stansberry informed council that payroll and pension take up a lot 

of his time.   City Manager Stansberry attended the PEIA training in Flatwoods with Finance Director and 

City Clerk. City Manager Stansberry received a notice from the Pension Compliance Board last month we 

will be receiving compliance review.  City Manager Stansberry informed the council of the employee 

meeting on April 14, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. at the fire department and the discussions will be PEIA Options, 

Empower Retirement, and online access for their payroll from ADP. City Manager Stansberry had a 

meeting with the DOH about the downtown DOH paving project. They will be performing a kind of 

maintenance base stabilization by injecting a foam type material under the bricks to help stabilize the 

ruts, and potholes, this work will be at night. At the end of April or early May they will start paving. City 

Manager Stansberry will research the parking at the Court House, Center Avenue, and the first 

intersection for angle parking. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve all department 

reports. Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

 

2022-7 Ordinance: Updated On-Site Citations Ordinance (Second Reading) (Approve/Deny/Table): 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the second reading of 

2022-7 Ordinance: Updated On-Site Citations by title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers 

yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the 2022-7 Ordinance: Updated On-Site Citations Ordinance second reading 

by title only. 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the second reading of 

2022-7 Ordinance: Updated On-Site Citations Ordinance by title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion 

carried. 

 

The first reading by title only of 2022-7 Ordinance: Updated On-Site Citations Ordinance was read on 

March 7, 2022. The approval on the second reading enacts the 2022-7 Ordinance: Updated On-Site 

Citations Ordinance as of April 4, 2022. 

 

2022-9 Ordinance: Amendment to Weston City Code Providing for a Planning Commission (Second 

Reading) (Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers 

to approve the second reading of 2022-9 Ordinance: Amendment to Weston City Code Providing for a 

Planning Commission by title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan 

yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried.  

Page 6 of 125



 

 

 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the 2022-9 Ordinance: Amendment to Weston City Code Providing a Planning 

Commission second reading by title only. 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the second reading of 

2022-9 Ordinance: Amendment to Weston City Code providing for a Planning Commission by title only. 

(Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, 

Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. The first reading by title only of 2022-9 Ordinance: 

Amendment to Weston City Code Providing for a Planning Commission was read on March 7, 2022. The 

approval on the second reading enacts the 2022-9 Ordinance: Amendment to Weston City Code 

Providing for a Planning Commission as of April 2, 2022. 

 

New Business 

 

Discussion of Funds to Tear Down 218 Court Avenue per WV Code 5-22-1 (c): City Attorney Bailey 

explained to the council that per WV Code 5-22-1 (c) if the funds are under $25,000, we do not have to 

bid out the job, the city can receive quotes. The DEP has a ten-day notice for inspecting the project. If 

FreshCoat LLC is awarded to tear down 218 Court, the city does not have to wait 10 days, but if given to 

another contractor another ten days will be given to inspect the project. 

 

Quotes to Tear Down 218 Court Avenue (Approve/Deny/Table): Councilman Curtis made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the quote from FreshCoat LLC in the amount of $12,500 

to tear down 218 Court Avenue. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

City Building Window Tint Quotes (Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded 

by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the quote from KAR Window Tint in the amount of $3527.28 plus 

cost for the addition windows, for the City Building Window Tint. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion 

carried. 

 

Discussion Providing Rolloff Dumpster for Property Cleanup Service Code Violations: 

Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Darby provided the council with a handout of the Dumpster 

Program.  Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Darby stated the issues he is finding from the 

homeowners they do not have access to a truck or anything to remove the trash. If we could provide the 

homeowner with an option of a dumpster delivered to the residence for a length of time and they would 

be loading the trash and we could charge a fee for the service. City Manager Stansberry stated they will 

be looking into the legality to see if we could offer this service.  

 

Reports of City Council  

 

Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed council she signed a statement of 

interest for the Region VII Planning and Development Council Natural Hazard Mitigation. The program is 

a voluntary program and by signing the statement of interest the city agrees to actively participate in 

Page 7 of 125



 

 

 

the hazard mitigation planning process, our participation will help the city identify hazards. Mayor 

Harrison-Edwards informed Council of the Painters Union will be holding a class on April 6, 2022, from 

8:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. free admission, lunch is free, free classes on corrosion basics, fire proofing, bridge 

assessment and inspections and floor coding’s. Mayor Harrison-Edwards relayed that she was in a 

meeting and someone she respects, and they stated what wonderful work the City Council and the 

administrative staff are doing by being professional and we are moving forward. Mayor Harrison-

Edwards is proud of how everyone is doing their jobs. 

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers Ward I:  Councilwoman Rogers thanked the city staff and team for all they 

do for the city. Councilwoman Rogers stated she receives positive compliments and comments on the 

progress and the work we are doing. Councilwoman Rogers appreciates the police department and the 

fire department for all the work they do. 

 

Councilman Randy Bohan Ward II: Councilman Bohan stated that as he drives around town its 

noticeable that we are tearing things down and putting it back the correct way. Councilman Bohan was 

really impressed with the work the street department completed on Neighborhood Lane and suggested 

everyone to go look at it. 

 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump Ward III: Councilwoman Gump thanked the staff and employees for the 

work they are doing to move the city forward. Councilwoman Gump likes hearing the collaboration 

between the city and the state and the city and the sanitary board. We have been in this community for 

a long time, and we know there has been neglect over the years it will take more than us five sitting 

here to move forward. Councilwoman Gump appreciates the street department for taking care of the 

Haleville situation and the code enforcement and Councilman Curtis and city attorney for getting the 

imminent danger house taken down.  

 

Councilman Herb Curtis Ward IV:  Councilman Curtis agreed with the compliments that the citizen gave 

her about the council and the administrative staff. Councilman Curtis and his wife were driving up Main 

Street and you can tell the difference it has changed tremendously in an effective way with more people 

getting involved. We need to slow down and take time to look at things that have not been done in a 

long time. Councilman Curtis stated is he very appreciative of everything that is being done. 

 

City Manager Stansberry requested to enter executive session to discuss a personnel issue. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion second by Councilwoman Rogers to enter executive session at 

7:33 p.m. Councilman Bohan voted no. Motion carried. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to exit executive session at 

7:42 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Page 8 of 125



 

 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to adjourn at 7:47 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

Attest 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

Page 9 of 125



 

 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session 

Tuesday, April 19, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. 

Minutes 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Roger, Debbie Gump, Herb Curtis, City 

Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, Financial Director Susie Johnston, Street Commissioner 

Mike Starett. Via ZOOM Ashley Montgomery and Councilman Randy Bohan.  

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment on the Adoption Levy: No one signed up to speak. 

 

Old Business: 

 

Adoption Levy Rate for FY23: 

 

City Manager Stansberry provided council with a printout of the Levy Order and Rate Sheet. City 

Manager Stansberry informed council that we have met all the requirements and recommend approving 

the Adoption Levy Rate for FY23.  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman 

Rogers to approve the Adoption Levy Rate for FY23. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea).   Motion carried. 

 

New Business: 

 

Estimate for Purchase of Police Body Cameras (Approve/Deny/Table): Chief Josh Thomas via City 

Manager Stansberry provided for council an estimate for the body cameras and information about the 

cameras from Motorola Solutions. City Manager Stansberry informed the council the body cameras the 

police are using now are in bad shape. City Manager Stansberry recommended to approve going with 

Watch Guard for $29,428 with the annual invoice of $5,796 with $6,244 is due now. Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the purchase of Police Body 

Cameras for $29,428 with annual invoice of $5,796 with $6,244 due now. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried 

 

Agreement with Jack Gaston for Electrical Service (Approve/Deny/Table): City Manager Stansberry 

explained to council when the courthouse replaces the sidewalks it would be a good time to remove the 

utility poles and put up decorative lighting. Mr. Gaston electric connects to one of the utility poles. City 

Attorney Bailey passed out an agreement between Mr. Gaston and the City of Weston for council to 

look at.  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the 

agreement with Jack Gaston for electrical service.  (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

Page 10 of 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City Manager Update: 

 

Discussion of Budget Revisions 

City Manager Stansberry stated to council he does not have anything prepared for the budget revision 

he was waiting for the sales tax to come in which it did today around 2:00 p.m. The sales tax came in at 

$152,000, $2,000 above projection. City Manager Stansberry thought was with the budget revision we 

have overspent in the street department for salt. He will be keeping everything where it is at and with 

the revenue, we have under counted and hopes it will cover all expenses we have went over on the 

budget. The revision will be presented at a future meeting for approval. 

 

Employee Forum 

City Manager Stansberry felt the employee forum went well with employees showed interest in the 

Empowerment Retirement. Finance Director Susie Johnston spoke about open enrollment for PEIA and 

answered questions. City Manager Stansberry thought the employee forum will happen annually and 

potentially as needed from time to time. 

 

Managers Meeting 

The North Central city managers has a working group meeting monthly which City Manager Stansberry 

attended. The working group consist of city managers getting together and talking about the struggles, 

and the challenges, with valuable feedback. 

 

City Manager Stansberry along with Street Commissioner Mike Starett went to the State Auditors 

Announcement in St, Albans, West Virginia to represent the City of Weston. 

 

City Manager Stansberry, City Attorney Bailey and Fire Chief Jimmy Suttle went to Elkins, WV to meet 

with their fire chief and city attorney and the treasure to discuss the First Due Billing for fire service. We 

have a region that encompasses portions to the Upshur County line and the Braxton County line the 

volunteer fire departments are obligated to respond to first. The First Due Billing allows to bill people 

outside the corporate limits for fire protection. We are working through the questions of what it would 

require to enact the First Due Billing. 

 

Request from the Democrat 

The Weston Democrat would like for the City of Weston to put an ad in for the graduating class of 2022. 

The ad would cost approximately $100. 

 

Library Roof 

City Manager Stansberry spoke with Katrina from the Louis Bennett Public Library. The Lewis County 

Commission would donate $25,000 to the roof estimate of $62,000 with no update of the grant applied 

for status. City Manager Stansberry will have the library roof on the regular session agenda for May 2, 

2022 for further discussion. 

Page 11 of 125



 

 

 

 

Columbia Club 

City Manager Stansberry informed council the front of the Columbia Club was down and thinking about 

putting stucco on the front to blend in with the building.  The architect will be looking at the roof and 

after completion, we will be working on drainage. Councilwoman Gump ask grants for the Columbia 

Club and City Manager Stansberry explained we are working from Phase I money still and the Phase II 

grant was submitted but the outcome is unknown at this time. 

 

American Legal 

City Attorney Bailey provided council with a packet of the ordinances that he felt needed a language 

update following with the State Code. City Attorney Bailey asked the council to look over the packet and 

get with him on changes if any. The deadline to have the changes to America Legal will be April 30, 2022. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 5:30 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

Page 12 of 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Presentations 

Page 13 of 125



Page 14 of 125



Page 15 of 125



Page 16 of 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. and 8. Sanitary Board and Department Head Reports 

Page 17 of 125



Page 18 of 125



Page 19 of 125



Page 20 of 125



Page 21 of 125



Page 22 of 125



Page 23 of 125



Page 24 of 125



Page 25 of 125



Page 26 of 125



Page 27 of 125



Page 28 of 125



Page 29 of 125



Page 30 of 125



Page 31 of 125



Page 32 of 125



Page 33 of 125



Page 34 of 125



Page 35 of 125



Page 36 of 125



Page 37 of 125



Page 38 of 125



Page 39 of 125



Page 40 of 125



Page 41 of 125



Page 42 of 125



Page 43 of 125



Page 44 of 125



Page 45 of 125



Page 46 of 125



Page 47 of 125



Page 48 of 125



Page 49 of 125



Page 50 of 125



Page 51 of 125



Page 52 of 125



Page 53 of 125



Page 54 of 125



Page 55 of 125



Page 56 of 125



Page 57 of 125



Page 58 of 125



Page 59 of 125



Page 60 of 125



Page 61 of 125



Page 62 of 125



Page 63 of 125



Page 64 of 125



Page 65 of 125



Page 66 of 125



Page 67 of 125



April Report 2022 

 

Street Department 

 

 Cut down and hauled out tree on Center Avenue 

 Milled and swept for pothole repair in Ward 4 and Ward 1 

 Leveled out the shoulder of the road on Bennett Avenue with blacktop 

millings 

 Installed new wiring and plugs on the salt spreaders 

 All employees attended the Corrosion Prevention and Maintenance class on 

April 6 

 Blacktop patched in Ward 4 and Ward 1 (5 ton) 

 Cleaned up trash at property on Broad Street  

 Delivered stage to Thyme Bistro 

 Blacktop patched in Ward 1 (15 ton) 

 Blacktop patched in Ward 1 (10 ton) 

 Cleaned road side vegetation at Williams Property on Center Avenue 

 Blacktop patched 5 ton in Ward 1 and Ward 2 (5 ton) 

 Dropped off Stihl Blower at Southern States for repair 

 Leveled and mulched property on 816 Walnut Street with top soil, seed, and 

straw after drain installment 

 Weedeated the ditch line and picked up trash on Mid Avenue 

 Hauled out wood debris on the high wall at the head of Main Avenue 

 Painted curbs on Center Avenue in front of Williams Property 

 Fabricated and installed tool holders in the bed of the city trucks 

 Cut brush back from road side on Peggy Street and Cliff Street 

 Repaired the blacktop roller  

 Hauled bricks to the old sewer plant in Deanville 

 Cold patched Mid, Burnside, and Arch Street in Ward 3 and Ward 2 

 Installed trim around the windows at the City Building 

 Cut grass at the shop and swept the parking lot 

 Cold patched Kitson, South River, and Jackson Street in Ward 1 

 Re installed Speed limit and slow sign on Mid Avenue 

 Cleaned drop inlets on High Street, Burnside, and Charles Street in Ward 3 

and Ward 4 

 Installed new light bar on newly purchased city truck 

 Cleaned up around the shop 

 Weekly Trash Duty around town 

 Fabricated removeable side gate on little trailer for easier loading and 

unloading of pallets 

Page 68 of 125



 Took F-550 to Radcliff’s Exon to have AC repaired 

 Had Skid Steer tire patched  

 Had Blue Dodge tire patched 

 April 25-29 Spring Clean up 

 

 

Hot Mix Blacktop Tonnage for April 2022: Ward 1- 30 ton 

                                                                    Ward 2- 3 ton 

                                                               Ward 3- 0 ton 

                                                               Ward 4- 2 ton 

Page 69 of 125



Page 70 of 125



Page 71 of 125



Page 72 of 125



Page 73 of 125



Page 74 of 125



Page 75 of 125



Page 76 of 125



Page 77 of 125



Page 78 of 125



Page 79 of 125



Page 80 of 125



Page 81 of 125



City Manager Report—April 2022 

Building Dept 

Advertised for new position.  

Worked with Contractors and Mr. Darby to see finalization of Columbia Club façade demo and 218 Court 

removed.  

Met with Staff to discuss vacant structure ordinance.   

Architect support on Columbia Club rehab project.  

Finance 

Regular monthly payments and reporting.  

Payroll.  

Worked on Pension Reporting. 

Completed Municipal Levy works.  

Submitted quarterly ARPA reporting.  

Began works on insurance proposal to be let this month.  

Fire 

General pension board support activities.  

Attended meeting in Elkins to discuss the possibility of first due billing.  

Police 

General pension board support activities.  

Personnel issues and requests.    

Body camera finalization.  

Streets 

Sewer Camera Works.  

Set in motion and acquired the draft plans for the Mid Avenue Slip.  

4th Street Bridge Support.    

 

Meetings and Special Events of Note. 

Weston Sanitary Board Monthly Meeting 

Solid Waste Authority Quarterly Meeting 

Multiple Parks and Recreation Meetings 

Ribbon cuttings of new businesses.  

 

Page 82 of 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. Old Business 

Page 83 of 125



Page 84 of 125



Page 85 of 125



Page 86 of 125



Page 87 of 125



Page 88 of 125



Page 89 of 125



Page 90 of 125



Page 91 of 125



Page 92 of 125



Page 93 of 125



Ordinance 2022-10     Creation of Position of Community Development 
Director/Assistant Finance Director 

 
Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8-5-11, the City of Weston has the authority to prescribe positions to 

be filled by election, appointment, or employment; 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code4 §8-5-11, the City of Weston has the authority to determine the 

number, method of selection, tenure, qualifications, residency requirements, powers, and duties of 

municipal officers and employees; 

That the City of Weston wishes to create the position of Community Development Director/Assistant 

Finance Director (“Director”); 

That the position of Director does not fall within the parameters of an “Appointed Officer” as 

contemplated in the 2003 Weston City Charter Section 4(C); 

That the position of Director shall be an at-will employee and be considered a City Employee and be a 

non-appointed employee as indicated in the City of Weston Employee Handbook; 

That the City of Weston wishes to select the Director from applicants who apply for the position; 

That the City of Weston, through its power of “method of selection,” shall, through its City Manager, 

select a candidate, and then the Common Council shall approve or disapprove such selection; 

That the approval or disapproval by the Common Council shall occur at the next available City Council 

meeting once the City Manager has chosen a candidate; 

That the concepts of tenure, qualifications, residency requirements, powers, and duties of Director shall 

be included as an attachment to this Ordinance; 

That the first year pay for the Director shall not exceed $40,000; 

That the Director’s pay may increase or decrease every year thereafter based on budget reasons; 

That this Ordinance is intended to allow the City of Weston to adjust the pay of the Director as needed 

without necessarily passing a new ordinance; 

The City Manager shall have the authority to adjust Director’s pay within the parameters of the City 

budget; 

That the Director shall be subject to the rules and policies as outlined in the City of Weston Employee 

Handbook in effect as of the date of hire; 

That the City of Weston, through its Common Council, may eliminate the position of Director as the 

need arises; 

That if any portions, pieces, or words of this Ordinance are defective, or become defective in any way, 

then the remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in effect.  

First Reading ______________________                           Second Reading ____________________ 

 

________________________(Mayor)  ___________________________(City Clerk) 

Page 94 of 125



Page 95 of 125



Page 96 of 125



Page 97 of 125



Page 98 of 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                    11.      New Business  

Page 99 of 125



Page 100 of 125



Page 101 of 125



Page 102 of 125



Page 103 of 125



Page 104 of 125



Page 105 of 125



Page 106 of 125



Page 107 of 125



Page 108 of 125



Page 109 of 125



Page 110 of 125



Page 111 of 125



Page 112 of 125



 

**Costs related to the completion and recordation of this transaction are subject to a minimum three percent (3%) service fee that is rolled into the lease proceeds. 

 
 

Country Roads Leasing, LLC.  PO Box 217, Bridgeport, WV 26330 

Phone: 304.842.2288   -   Fax: 304.842.1844   -   www.countryroadsleasing.com 

 

 

PROPOSAL FOR FINANCING 

 
DATE:  March 14, 2022 

 

 

Country Roads Leasing, LLC is pleased to present the following tax-exempt lease purchase financing to the 

City of Weston                for the acquisition of: 

 One (1) New Pierce Custom Saber Pumper . 

 

ACQUISITION COST: $578,804.00 

TERM:  15 Years 

PAYMENT MODE:        

✓ Annual 

✓ Arrears 

INTEREST RATE:    4.25%   

PAYMENT:   $54,569.42 

 

The above quotation is subject to credit review, approval and execution of mutually acceptable 

documentation, including legal counsel’s opinion that the purchase is legal, binding and qualified as a tax-

exempt debt, if necessary.  All additional costs relating to the completion and recordation of this transaction 

are included in the above quoted payment. 

 

This quotation does not obligate COUNTRY ROADS LEASING, LLC or any of its funding sources, until all 

requirements and obligations have been met.  In order to process this quote on a timely basis, three (3) years 

audited financial statements; current budget and a completed lease application must be submitted.  No 

funding will be released until compliance.  The above quoted rate is valid for a period of twenty (20) days 

from the day hereof, thereafter said rate may be subject to change. 
 

 

 

 

QUOTED BY:        ACCEPTED BY: 
 

 

Jeffrey Smell        Signature 

 

         Title 

 

Page 113 of 125



 

**Costs related to the completion and recordation of this transaction are subject to a minimum three percent (3%) service fee that is rolled into the lease proceeds. 

 
 

Country Roads Leasing, LLC.  PO Box 217, Bridgeport, WV 26330 

Phone: 304.842.2288   -   Fax: 304.842.1844   -   www.countryroadsleasing.com 

 

 

PROPOSAL FOR FINANCING 

 
DATE:  March 14, 2022 

 

 

Country Roads Leasing, LLC is pleased to present the following tax-exempt lease purchase financing to the 

City of Weston                for the acquisition of: 

 One (1) New Pierce Custom Saber Pumper . 

 

ACQUISITION COST: $578,804.00 

TERM:  20 Years 

PAYMENT MODE:        

✓ Annual 

✓ Arrears 

INTEREST RATE:    4.25%   

PAYMENT:   $44,850.13 

 

The above quotation is subject to credit review, approval and execution of mutually acceptable 

documentation, including legal counsel’s opinion that the purchase is legal, binding and qualified as a tax-

exempt debt, if necessary.  All additional costs relating to the completion and recordation of this transaction 

are included in the above quoted payment. 

 

This quotation does not obligate COUNTRY ROADS LEASING, LLC or any of its funding sources, until all 

requirements and obligations have been met.  In order to process this quote on a timely basis, three (3) years 

audited financial statements; current budget and a completed lease application must be submitted.  No 

funding will be released until compliance.  The above quoted rate is valid for a period of twenty (20) days 

from the day hereof, thereafter said rate may be subject to change. 
 

 

 

 

QUOTED BY:        ACCEPTED BY: 
 

 

Jeffrey Smell        Signature 

 

         Title 

 

Page 114 of 125



 

**Costs related to the completion and recordation of this transaction are subject to a minimum three percent (3%) service fee that is rolled into the lease proceeds. 

 
 

Country Roads Leasing, LLC.  PO Box 217, Bridgeport, WV 26330 

Phone: 304.842.2288   -   Fax: 304.842.1844   -   www.countryroadsleasing.com 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF LESSEE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.  AUTHORIZATION.  The governing body of Lessee does hereby approve the Agreement 

substantially in the form presented to this meeting, and does hereby designate the Chairman of the Board of Lessee and 

other officers of Lessee who shall have power to execute contracts on behalf of Lessee be, and each of them hereby is, 

authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Agreement with any changes, insertions and omissions therein as 

may be approved by the officer(s) who execute the Agreement, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by such 

execution and delivery of the Agreement.  The Mayor or City Manager of the Lessee and any other officers of Lessee 

who shall have power to do so be, and each of them hereby is, authorized to affix the official seal of Lessee to the 

Agreement and attest the same. 

 

Section 2.  EXECUTION OF DOCUMENTS.  The proper officer(s) of Lessee be, and each of them hereby is, 

authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all papers, instruments, opinions, certificates, affidavits and 

other documents and to do or cause to be done any and all other acts and things necessary or proper for carrying out 

this resolution and the Agreement. 

 

Section 3.  DESIGNATION AS QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATION.  Lessee hereby designates the 

Agreement as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1986 as amended. 

 

Section 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

 The undersigned certifies that the above resolution has not been repealed or amended and remains in full force 

and effect, and further certifies that the above and foregoing Agreement is the same as presented at said meeting of the 

governing body of Lessee.  

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Dated 

Page 115 of 125



Page 116 of 125



Page 117 of 125



Page 118 of 125



Page 119 of 125



Page 120 of 125



Page 121 of 125



Page 122 of 125



Page 123 of 125



Page 124 of 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12. Reports of City Council  

 

Page 125 of 125


	1RS- 05-02-2022 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	4 Approval of Minutes.pdf (p.3)
	4A - April 4, 2022 Minutes.pdf (p.4-9)
	4B SS - 4-19-22 - minutes.pdf (p.10-12)
	5 Presentations.pdf (p.13)
	5A April John Williams Handout.pdf (p.14)
	7 4 - Parks-Rec - Unapproved Minutes 4-22-22.pdf (p.15-16)
	7 Department Head Reports.pdf (p.17)
	7-1 Weston Cemetery Board Unapproved Minutes.pdf (p.18-19)
	7-2 HLC Robert Weaver Application.pdf (p.20-22)
	7-2 HLC Unapproved Minutes Jan-April 2022.pdf (p.23-38)
	7-4 Parks and Rec Unapproved Minutes.pdf (p.39-40)
	7-8 Correspondence for SWA.pdf (p.41-45)
	8 - WSB Report.pdf (p.46-47)
	9A - Finance Report.pdf (p.48-67)
	9B Street Department  April 2022 Report.pdf (p.68-69)
	9C Police Report.pdf (p.70-72)
	9D - Fire Department Report.pdf (p.73-79)
	9G - City Clerk Report.pdf (p.80-81)
	9H City Manager Report_1.pdf (p.82)
	10 Old Business.pdf (p.83)
	10A - Estimate for Library Roof.pdf (p.84-93)
	10B 2022 Ordinance Creating Community Development Director Assistant Finance Manager.pdf (p.94)
	10B Community Developement Director-Assistant Finance Director.pdf (p.95-96)
	11A - Memorial Day Parade Permit.pdf (p.97-98)
	11A-New Business.pdf (p.99)
	11B Memorandum of Understanding.pdf (p.100-112)
	11C - Resolution to Purchase Fire Truck Through Country Roads.pdf (p.113-115)
	11D Banner Agreement with First Energy.pdf (p.116-123)
	11E - Proclamation National Day of Prayer.pdf (p.124)
	12 Reports of City Council.pdf (p.125)

